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Dear Tim Gates, 
 
Installation of new vehicular access at Fell End Farm, Greenhead, Brampton, 
Northumberland, CA8 7HZ 
NNPA Ref: 21NP0053 
Our ref: P01432115 
 
Thank you for consulting with Historic England on the planning application 
(21NP0053). The area proposed for the new access track is within the buffer-zone of 
the Hadrian’s Wall World Heritage Site (WHS), though away from the areas of 
Scheduled Ancient Monument (in this case areas of the monument known as the 
Stanegate), which is located immediately to the north. As the proposed track will not 
directly impact on an area of Scheduled Ancient Monument the applicant will not need 
to apply for Scheduled Monument Consent. 
 
We have also considered the impact on the setting of the monument. Due to the 
nature of the development (a track leading to a domestic dwelling which will improve 
road safety), and the possible presence of an earlier track at the proposed location, 
Historic England will not be objecting to the proposal.  
 
However, we do note that part of the design involves the excavation of soil from the 
surrounding area (described in the Heritage Statement accompanying the application, 
section 4.0). We recommend that the applicant be reminded to avoid areas protected 
as part of the Scheduled Ancient Monument when undertaking this excavation work.  
 
There many be local heritage issues for unlisted, or locally listed heritage assets. 
These would be best addressed by the Northumberland National Park archaeological 
advisor, Chris Jones. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions in relation to this advice. 
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Yours Sincerely 
 
 
Don O’Meara 
Inspector of Ancient Monuments 
E-mail:  
For and on behalf of the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport cc  
 
Cc Chris Jones 




